
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
CITY COUNCIL SPECIAL MEETING COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY JUNE 13, 2022 5:30P.M.  

AGENDA

1. CONVENE ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY MEETING

A.   RollCall
President Labadie _____  

Siakel _____  
Johnson _____  

Callies _____  
Gorham_____  

B.   Review andApproval oftheAgenda

2. APPROVAL OFMINUTES

A. EDAminutes ofOctober 26, 2020meeting Minutes

3. NEW BUSINESS

A. Appoint 2022officers Executive Director Memo

B. Accept Improvements andAuthorize FinalPayment Executive Director Memo
fordrainage andconcrete projectattheShorewood Public Resolution 22-1
SafetyBuilding

C.  Consider Authorizing Purchase Agreement Executive Director Memo
Location: 5660County Road19

CLOSED SESSION

Meeting willbeclosed pursuant toMinnesota Statutes § 13D.05, subd. 3(c)(3),  
themeeting maybeclosed todevelop and/orconsider offers forthepurchase of
realproperty at5660County Road19, Shorewood, MN55331.  

4. ADJOURN



2A

CITY OF SHOREWOOD 5755 COUNTRY CLUB ROAD
ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY COUNCIL CHAMBERS
MONDAY, OCTOBER 26, 2020 7:00P.M.  

MINUTES

1. CONVENE MEETING

President Zerbycalled themeeting toorderat8:41P.M.  

DuetotheCenters forDisease Control’srecommendation limiting thenumber ofpeople present
atameeting, andpursuant toMNStatute 13D.02, theShorewood Economic Development
Authority meeting washeldviaelectronic means.  

A. Roll Call

Present.  President Zerby; Commissioners Johnson, Labadie, Siakel, andSundberg; City
Attorney Keane; Executive Director/Secretary Lerud; CityClerkThone; Assistant
Treasurer Rigdon; Assistant Executive Director Darling; Director ofPublicWorks
Brown; and, CityEngineer Budde

Absent: None

B. Review Agenda

Siakel moved, Johnson seconded, approving theagenda aspresented.   

Roll Call Vote:  Labadie, Johnson, Siakel, Sundberg, ZerbyvotedAye.  Motion passed.  

2. APPROVAL OFMINUTES

A. EDA Minutes ofMay 28, 2019

Johnson moved, Siakel seconded, Approving theMinutes oftheMay 28, 2019 EDA Meeting
aspresented.   

Roll Call Vote:  Labadie, Johnson, Siakel, Sundberg, ZerbyvotedAye.  Motion passed.  

3. NEW BUSINESS

A. Appoint 2020 officers

CityAdministrator Lerudstated thatatthefirstmeeting theEDAholdseachyeartheyarerequired
toappointofficers forthatyear.  Hestated thatthisisthefirstmeeting in2020andnotedthatstaff
isrecommending theBoardadopt thecurrent slateofofficers toserveouttheremainder of2020.    

President – ScottZerby
VicePresident – Jennifer Labadie
President Pro-Tem – Kristine Sundberg
Treasurer – Debbie Siakel



CITY OFSHOREWOOD ECONOMIC DEVELOPMEMNT AUTHORITY MEETING MINUTES
OCTOBER 26, 2020
Page 2of2

Executive Director/Secretary – CityAdministrator
Assistant Treasurer – Finance Director
Assistant Executive Director – Planning Director

Sundberg moved, Siakel seconded, toapprove theslate ofofficers aspresented.     

Roll Call Vote:  Labadie, Siakel, Sundberg, ZerbyvotedAye.  Johnson abstained. Motion
passed.  

B. Approve Final Plans andSpecifications and Authorize Bidding forDrainage and
Concrete Project attheShorewood Public Safety Building

Executive Director Lerudexplained thatoverthelastfewyears therehavebeendiscussions
between theEFDBoardandtheSLMPD Coordinating Committee regarding concrete
improvements where theexistingconcrete isposingasafetyhazard.  Hestated thatBoltonand
Menkhave takenalookandarealsorecommending providing stormwater drainage fromsome
areasaround thebuilding.    

CityEngineer Buddegaveanoverview oftheproposed workonthesite.  Henotedthatthe
building hadanumberofdownspouts butdidnothaveanything tohelpdrainthewater away.  He
explained that theyareproposing adding somedraintileandpipingtohelp convey the water
awaywhichshould address muchoftheheaving thatwastakingplacewiththeconcrete which
willhelpitbecome ADAaccessible again. Hestated thatthetotalcostisestimated tobearound
two-hundred sixty-twothousand dollars.  HestatedthatstaffisaskingforEDAapproval ofthe
finalspecification andauthorize advertising forbids.    

Sundberg moved, Siakel seconded, Adopting RESOLUTION NO. 20-1, “AResolution
Approving Final Plans and Specifications and Authorizing Bidding forDrainage and
Concrete Project atShorewood Public Safety Building.”   

Roll Call Vote:  Labadie, Johnson, Siakel, Sundberg, ZerbyvotedAye.  Motion passed

4. ADJOURN

Sundberg moved, Siakel seconded, Adjourning theEconomic Development Authority
Meeting ofOctober 26, 2020, at8:51P.M.    

Roll Call Vote:  Labadie, Johnson, Siakel, Sundberg, ZerbyvotedAye.  Motion passed.  

ATTEST:             
Scott Zerby, President

Sandie Thone, City Clerk



3A

MEETING TYPE
EDAShorewood EDA Meeting Item

Title/ Subject: Appointing2022EDAOfficers
Meeting Date: June 13, 2022
Prepared by: EdShukle, Executive Director

PolicyConsideration: Appointment ofEDA officers

Background: TheEDAisrequired tomeet annually, iffornoother reason, toappoint officers for the
year. The current slate ofofficers isproposed:  

President - Jennifer Labadie
President Pro-Tern - Debbie Siakel orothers
Executive Director/Secretary- City Administrator
Assistant Treasurer - Finance Director
Assistant Executive Director - Planning Director

Recommendation/ ActionRequested: This maybe theonly meeting forthe EDA in 2022, so the
appointments wouldbeuntiltheendoftheyear.   

MissionStatement: TheCityofShorewoodiscommitted toprovidingresidentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractiveamenities, asustainabletaxbase, andsound financial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionaryleadership. Page1





















SHOREWOOD ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY RESOLUTION NO. 22-1

RESOLUTION ACCEPTING IMPROVEMENTS AND AUTHORIZING FINAL PAYMENT FORSTORMWATER
ANDCONCRETE IMPROVEMENTS ATTHESHOREWOOD PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING

WHEREAS, pursuant totheapproved awardoftheStormwater andConcrete Improvements atthe
thShorewood PublicSafetyBuilding Project toG.F. Jedlicki. attheDecember 28, 2020EDA

Meeting; and

WHEREAS, G.F. Jedlicki hascompleted allworkinaccordance withtheawarded contract; and

WHEREAS, G.F. Jedlicki isrequesting finalpayment andacceptance forthework; and

WHEREAS, CityStaffhavereviewed theestimate, verified quantities, andrecommends final
payment andacceptance oftheproject toG.F. Jedlicki.   

NOW, THEREFORE, BEITRESOLVED bytheShorewood Economic Development Authority asfollows:   

1. TheEDAhereby authorize finalacceptance andapprove finalpayment toG.F. Jedlicki
fortheStormwater andConcrete Improvements attheShorewood PublicSafetyBuilding
Project Project according totheplansandspecifications onfileintheofficeoftheCity
Clerk.  

thAdopted this13 dayofJune, 2022.  

Jennifer Labadie, EDAPresident

ATTEST

EdSchukle, EDAExecutive Director



3C

MEETING TYPE
RegularShorewood EDAMeeting Item

Title / Subject:   ConsiderAuthorizing Purchase Agreement
Location:   5660CountyRoad19

MeetingDate:  June13, 2022
Preparedby:  EdShukle, ExecutiveDirector

MarieDarling, AssistantExecutive Director
JaredShepherd, CityAttorney

Attachments:    OptionAgreement

Background:    
In2012, theCityfinalizedtheSmithtown Crossings redevelopment studyandpurchasedavacant
propertyat24620SmithtownRoad.     

In2014, theEDAacquired theexclusiveoptiontopurchasethepropertyat5660CountyRoad.  The
agreement termisfor120monthsandexpiresinSeptember of2024.    

Thepurposeofacquiring thisoptionagreement wasincasetheCityreceivedadevelopment proposal
thatanticipated assembling multipleparcels together, thecitywouldhavesomesurety thatthe
propertycouldbeincorporated intothedevelopment projectwithoutpayinganexorbitant priceforthe
property. Whentheagreement wasconsidered, thepropertyownerwantedtomakesurethataliquor
storewouldbecomepartofthefutureredevelopment project.    

Nosuchdevelopment proposalhasbeenreceived intheintervening years.    

Thepropertyownerhasaquietlistingonthepropertyat $895,000. Staffwouldlikedirectiononhowto
proceedwiththeoptionontheproperty, topursuepurchaseofthepropertyortoreleasetheoption
agreement.    

FinancialorBudgetConsiderations:    
TheAgreement provides fortheEDAtoexercise theoptionbyproviding atleast12monthswritten
noticeoftheexerciseoftheOptionpriortoexpirationoftheTerm.  Thepurchasepriceunderthe
Agreement isfor $491,000.00, adjusted forassessedvalue, includingearnestmoney.  Basedonthe
agreement, thetotalpricewouldbe $711,950.  

Recommendation / ActionRequested:  
Staffrecommend enteringaclosedsession todiscusspotentialacquisition oftheparcelandconsider
theofferintheAgreement and/ordevelopoffersandafterwards providedirection tostaff.  

MissionStatement:  TheCityofShorewood iscommitted toproviding residentsqualitypublicservices, a
healthyenvironment, avarietyofattractive amenities, asustainable taxbase, andsoundfinancial
management througheffective, efficient, andvisionary leadership.    

S:\\Planning\\Planning Files\\Applications\\2022 Cases\\EDAProjects\\5660 County Road19 - Option toPurchase\\EDAMemo.docx






























	Agenda
	2A Minutes 10-26-2020
	3A Appointing 2022 EDA Officers
	3B Shorewood Public Safety Building Improvements
	3C Purchase Agreement

